

FASFAA**Florida Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators****FASFAA Region 1 Representative Candidate**

Sedra Butler

Statement of Candidacy:

What an honor it is to be nominated for this important position. It has been my pleasure to attend several Regional Meetings in the past and have been impressed with the work that was done to facilitate an environment of learning and understanding.

I believe, FASFAA is the foundation to assist in continued education for our professional staff and continues to be pro-active in the guidance and education of new staff members as they navigate through this challenging career.

FASFAA Board Members have done an excellence job of upholding that tradition and I would like to be a part of this outstanding team.

For 19 years, I have been a financial aid professional dedicated to insuring that one of this country's most valuable resources, our students, are focused on receiving a quality education and not on financial aid funding.

I appreciate your consideration and pledge to work diligently to support Region 1 and this organization.

Professional Involvement:

FASFAA Region 1 Representative – 2013-2015

Federal - Quality Assurance Program – 2006 – 2015

Financial Aid Super Goal Sunday - 2008

Financial Aid Workshops, Florida State University, College of Law – 2004-2005

Financial Aid Workshops, Florida State University, College of Medicine – 2002-2005

Outreach – Financial Aid Awareness - 2000-2003

Other Professional Involvement:

Board of Directors – Tallahassee Community Chorus, Member-Chorus America

Director of Ticket Sales – 2004-2011

Work Experience:

Florida State University, Financial Aid Specialist, Reporting Section – 2017 - present

Florida State University, Financial Aid Specialist, Quality Control – 2006 - 2017

Florida State University, Financial Aid Coordinator, Loan Section – 2000-2006

Education:

M. P. A. – Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL – 1999

B.A. – Music - Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL - 2008

B.S. – Social Science - Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL – 1996

A.A. – Management Studies – University of Maryland, Mannheim, GE – 1992

